HARRISBURG

Cadets in Bright Colored

Uniforms Lend Brilliant

Colors to Great Crowd at

IN ON THEIR SEA LEGS

and Ocean Fighting Forces Represented by Wildly-

Cheering, Pennant-Waving

which continued until they reached their seats.

In expectation of an attack by 50,-600 spectators for the Army-Navy game who would have to be sifted in through the narrow turnstiles to the Polo Grounds within the space of two hours, with the bulk of the rush in the last fifteen minutes the police early occupied the surrounding streets with a battalion of 425 patrolmen.

Blue Jackets Roll In
Shortly after 11 o'clock sailors and soldiers from the ranks became to drift soldiers from the ranks became to drift.

Polo Grounds

Detachments

BLUE JACKETS ROLL



TELEGRAPH

LXXXV- No. 275

HARRISBURG, PA., SATURDAY EVENING, NOVEMBER 25, 1916.

Single Copy, 2 Cents CITY EDITION

MONSTER CROWDS SEE YALE-HARVARD AND ARMY-NAVY BATTLES

Yale -Harvard 3 0 0 3 Army - 9 6 Navy - O

80,000 Spectators Crowd 29 West Point and Annapolis Miles of Tiers in Yale Bowl; Gale Makes Punting and Catching of Ball Difficult and Uncertain

LAROCHE TAKES PLACE OF QUARTERBACK SMITH

Causes Odds to Increase Ten All Arms of Uncle Sam's Land to Seven in Favor of Harvard; Football Enthusiasts Sit Huddled in Rows Bundled Up Like Eskimos

Bowl, New Haven, Conn., Nov. 25.

—The football elevens of Yale and Harvard universities met here this Harvard universities not here this afternoon in their annual game before the largest gathering of spectators that ever witnessed a gridiron contest in this country. Close to 80,000 spectators filled every seat of the twenty-nine miles of tiers which form the Yale tootball pavilion. Additional rows of frame seats surmounted the parapet and when the captains tossed a coin for goals there was not a vacant foot of space to be seen in the vast amphitheater.

The weather was cold and from a heavily gray clouded sky the wind blew a gale out of the north sweeping down the length of the gridiron and making punting and catching of the ball both uncertain and difficult. The turf due to the heavy rain of Thursday, was soft and slow with sippery and muddy spots near the center of the gridiron.

La Roche Takes Smith's Place

ter of the gridiron. La Roche Takes Smith's Place

La Roche Takes Smith's Place
The gathering of spectators presented a wonderfully picturesque scene of color. Heavy fur coats lent a somber background to the brilliantly hued short jackets and throw-overs of the women in attendance.

The chilling wind penetrated every portion of the bowl, and the football enthusiasts sat huddled in serried rows bundled up like Eskimos.

Betting just as the teams came on the field, still favored Harvard, the odds increasing to ten to seven when it was learned that Quarterback Smith would be unable to start the game for Yale and Substitute La Roche would fill that important position.

For Harrisburg and vicinity: Fair, continued cold to-night, with low-est temperature about 25 degrees; Sunday fair, with slowly rising temperature.
For Eastern Pennsylvania: Fair to-night and Sunday; continued cold to-night; rising temperature Sunday;

River
The Susquehanna river and the lower portions of its principal branches will rise slightly; other streams of the system will fall slowly or remain nearly stationary. A stage of about 3.8 feet is indicated for Harrisburg Sunday morning.

General Conditions
The storm has passed off northeastward over the Gulf of Northeastward over the Gulf of Northeastward over the Gulf of Northeastrence and the winds have disished decidedly over the regions of
the Great Lakes, but continue
strong on the Atlantic const.
Light rain fell Friday morning
over the Upper Susquehanna Valley and light to moderate falls of
snow occurred in the last twentyfour hours over the greater part
of the Lake Region and in the
Upper Ohio Valley. Another storm
has appeared over Western Canann and is moving southeastward; it has caused rain in Oregon and snow in the interior of
sinfluence there has and under its
influence there has energy
rise of 2 to 16 degrees a
perature in the Northwestern
Temperatures have fallen 2 to 30
degrees over practically all the
country cast of the Mississippi
river.

[emperature: 8 a. m., 28.

Temperature: 8 a. m., 28, Sun: Rises, 7:02 p. m.; sets, 4:42 unt Rises, p. m., p. m., oon; New moon, this afternoon, 3:50 o'clock. diver Stage: 3.7 feet above low-water mark.

OPPOSING CAPTAINS, YALE-HARVARD GAME





Captain "Kewpie" Black, of Yale, and Captain Dadmun, of Harvard, are shining lights in to-day's game between the Blue and Crimson.

HOMES FOR TWO DOZEN BABIES ARE WAITING

Polo Grounds, New York, Nov. 25.

The Army met the Navy in their annual football contest here to-day in an amphitheater of probably 50.

600 spectators. Fifteen minutes before the time set for the call of the rame the West Point cadets in their long blue coats, each carrying yellow pennants and headed by their band, marched onto the field in company front and were greeted by a storm of applause. They gave the crowd a short display of their machine-like marching for which they are famous and their band played them up into the bleachers at double time.

After the Army had cleared the field the middies, with their crimson uniformed bandsmen in the lead, took the field. They in the long navy blue coats were in deep contrast to the lighter blue of the Army. Their perfect marching, first in column of fours, then swinging with a front that extended the length of the field, produced another burst of applause, which continued until they reached their seats.

In expectation of an attack by 50,-

TEUTONS' JAWS ON RUMANIANS

Von Mackensen Forces Danube Believes Government Should as Von Falkenhayn Pushes

The process of guestians for the Amy-Navy and who would have to be stried in only be beckground to the brilliantly of the running of the short of the bowl, and the football of the process of guestians for the bowl, and the football of the running of the short of the bowl, and the football of the running of the short of the bowl, and the football of the running of the short of the

OUTLINES SYSTEM SQUEEZING TIGHT OF REGULATION ON **ALL RAILROADS**

Have Control; Wants Fed-

Storm, One Survivor of 28 COASTWISE SHIP CATCHES FIRE

London, Nov. 25.—The wrecking of a super Zeppelin in a storm of Tuesday is reported by travelers reaching Amsterdam from Munich, says an Exchange Telegraph dispatch from Amsterdam. They report there was only one survivor of the crew of 28.

The Zeppelin is said to have been on the way from Friedrichhaven to Wilhelmshaven on its first voyage when it was blown out of its course ard fell in the woods near Mainz. Crew of Powhatan, of Mer- Changes Suggested For Clark

Two; 60 Hurled in Water

San Francisco, Nov. 25.— A launch from the naval supply shift glacier of the Merchants and Mingration in the Market Square, the Harrison of the Section of the Se

CHANGE SCHEDULES
On account of congested conditions caused by heavy traffic in Market street and Market Square, the Harrisburg Railways Company will change the Penbrook and North Second street schedules commencing Monday, November 27. Between the hours of 3 p. m. and 8 p. m., Progress cars will leave Market Square every 12 minutes; and Linglestown every 48 minutes. In North Second street between 4 p. m. and 8 p. m., Second street between 4 p. m. and 8 p. m., Second street cars will run every seven and one-half minutes; and Riverside cars every 15 minutes.

LAW TO PROVIDE CITY BOATHOUSE

chants and Miners Line, Get | Act Will Permit City to Main-

VILLA RESUMES HIS ATTACK ON **CHIHUAHUA CITY**

break, Marking Opening of Third Day's Fighting

ENCAMPED NEAR CITY QUINN

Capital All Night; Losing Heavily

Juarez, Mex., Nov. 25. — The Villa bandits again were repulsed week, met this afternoon at 3 o'clock Juarez, Mex., Nov. 25. — The Villa bandits again were repulsed early to-day by the Carranza forces defending Chihuahua City, according to a message received at military headquarters here. The emessage said the repulse was even more decisive than those of yesterday and Thursday, the bandits being driven clear of the suburbs after desperate efforts to penetrate to the heart of the city and take it by storm.

Juarez, Mex., Nov. 25.—Francia di city at daybreak to-day according to dispatches from the Chinahua capital to Carranza of ficials here, marking the opening of the third day's fighting in Villa as effort to wrest the capital from eneral Jacinto B. Trevino's Constitutionalist forces.

Juarez, Mex., Nov. 25.—Repulsed in repeated attacks upon Chihuahua City during the last two days, troops of Francisco Villa are still encamped.

Several dozen babies could find homes in Harrisburg families within I know if we only had them we could find good homes for a large number of kidlets. Then, too, at Christmas time many persons who have no children ask us to loan them a child over the holiday season. As we do not have a home under our supervision morning," and cannot supply the demand. Our waiting list is ever on the increase and about this time of year we add many more names. Some of the little tots which we found homes for, are out-of-town places, too. One was sent to Carlisle, and another to a North Carolina town.

"The tots wanted most range in years from 1 to 5. Many mothers of the little tots which we found homes for, are out-of-town places, too. One was sent to Carlisle, and another to a North Carolina town.

"The tots wanted most range in years from 1 to 5. Many mothers of the little tots which we found homes for the tots wanted most range in years from 1 to 5. Many mothers of the many families who wolunteer to care for them."

Juarez, Mex., Nov. 25.—Fran-sicso Villa and his bandit forces from the Attack on Chihuahua of the children of kidlets. Then, too, at Christmas time and home neck the attack on Chihuahua of the children of kidlets. Then, too, at Christmas time and home necked find good homes for a large number of kidlets. Then, too, at Christmas time and his bandit forces for them."

Juarez, Mex., Nov. 25.—Fran-sicso Villa and his bandit forces for the many families will be adaybreak to-day according to dispatches from the Chi-juanta to the children of kidlets. Then, too, at Christmas time achild over the holiday season. As we do not have a home under our supervision we do not have a home under our supervision in the city at daybreak to-day according to dispatches from the Chi-juanta to the children of kidlets. Then, too, at Christmas time and his bandit forces for kidlets. Then, too, at Christmas time and his bandit forces for kidlets.

City at daybreak to-day accord-in the city at daybreak to-day according to dispatches from the

Juarez, Mex., Nov. 25.—Repulsed in repeated attacks upon Chihuahua City during the last two days, troops of Francisco Villa are still encamped near the city to-day, according to Mexican government officials here. The bandit army lost heavily in the attacks made on Thursday and Friday, Carranza declared, adding that the government troops had remained loyal.

the government troops had remained loyal.

Villa's latest attack upon Chihuahua City continued until 9 o'clock last night, the officials said. General Ozuna, co m m an ding government forces, late yesterday was said to have pursued a bandit column for some distance outside the city. In the meantime another body of Villa followers appeared from another quarter and attacked. Later, it was stated, Ozuna returned to the city with his command. There was nothing to indicate that the fighting was on a large scale.

meet emergencies arising in modern business.

The organization will probably be modeled after the Chamber of Com-merce of the United States, and will have headquarters in this city.

Local Man Is Cousin of Captain Koenig of Deutschland Fame

BUFFALO PAPERS GO UP
BUffalo, N. Y., Nov. 25.—Five Buffalo newspapers to-day announced an advance in price from 1 cent to 2 cents a copy. The increased cost of white paper and other materials was given as the cause of the advance.

2,000 GET RAISES
Warren, O., Nov. 25.—An official for the Trumbull Steel Company announced to-day his plant would follow the wage increases of other steel industries in Mahoning Valley. Over each time and other materials was given as the cause of the advance.

JITNEURS WANT TO SEE MAYOR ON NEW RULES

Bandits Start Battle at Day- Association Appoints Commit- Slander Suit Comes to Dratee to See Meals About Regulations

SEES

Buses Will Be Running Before Spring

Meals.

RECAPTURE CHAIR FUGITIVE
Punxsutawney, Pa., Nov. 25.—
Henry W. Mottern, aged 17, and Robert Graham. aged 20, who escaped from the Jefferson county jail Thursday, were recaptured yesterday in a coal bank at Richardsville. Neither offered any resistance. Mottern is under sentence to be electrocuted on January 22.

MRS. MORGAN NEAR DEATH
Newburgh, N. Y., Nov. 25. — Mrs.
J. Pierpont Morgan, widow of the financier, has been critically ill for several days in her summer home at highland Falls.
Her condition is such that members of her family and physicians from New York hurried to her bedside and have been in constant at-

WOMAN GIVEN 6 CENTS SAYS **JURY IS FIXED**

matic End When Mrs. Attick Makes Accusation

RUSH VEHEMENTLY DENIED

Held Forces on Plains Around Chief of Police Believes Few Man to Whom Mrs. Bear Was Talking Her Brother She

Declares

Because the jury allowed her but cents damages in her slander suit

GERMAN DESTROYERS RAID COAST

London, Nov. 25 .- A raid by six German topedoboat The raid was ineffective, according to the statement which declares that six German destroyers participating in it steamed away quickly after firing a dozen rounds, one shell striking a small vessel but causing little damage and no

MOUNTED BAND ACROSS RIO GRANDE

El Paso, Tex., Nov. 25 .- A band of approximately 150 men mounted and armed was seen moving along the Mexican bank of the Rio Grande early to-day in the direction of Juarez, according to United States army officers who watched them closely through field glasses. The Juarez garrison commander was notified.

ALLIES DELIVER GREEKS ULTIMATUM

Athens, Nov. 24, via London, Nov. 25. - The entente of Greek arms and guns, which was demanded recently.

STEELTON 6; TECH 0

Island Park-Steelton took the lead in the first half of tis game with Tech, scoring a touchdown in the second quarter. The goal was missed. Steelton 6; Tech 0.

U. OF. P. WINS

Philadelphia-Final score-University of Pennsylvania 16: Wesleyan of West Virginia 0.

LEHIGH WINS

Easton-Final score-Lehigh 16, Lafayette 0.

MARRIAGE LICENSES

Fred Tricker and Nellie Elizabeth Baker, Lewistown.
Jacob Lanpartner and Mary Elizabeth Cowen, Lancaster.
Fred Bauchuan, Bressler, and Leah Buelah Hoover, East Hanover,
Frank A. Martin and Sarah James Brampton, Reading.
Charles William Stalhecker, Contesville, and Myrtle Selina Green
rger, New Holland.